Adam Vann Hamlin AIA, LEED Green Associate

912.308.0806 avhamlin@gmail.com www.avhamlin.com

Over 6 years of experience as an Architectural Designer in all phases of architectural projects from Schematic Design to Construction Administration. Strong collaborator who works cross-functionally within a multi-layered organization, elevating team levels and driving business results.

LICENSE & CERTIFICATIONS

Registered Architect of New York State The American Institute of Architects **LEED Green Associate**

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

- Strong leader and experienced team manager
- Creating procedures for efficiency of workflow
- Production and organization of construction documents
- Construction Administration, in both office and in the field
- Construction Management, including Gantt Charts and time and action calendars

SKILLS

Leader **Highly Organized Detailed Oriented** Self-Motivated

Proactive

Proficient on Revit, AutoCAD and Microsoft Excel

SOFTWARE KNOWLDEGE

AutoCAD Vray Microsoft Office Bluebeam Revu Revit Recap Pro 3DS Max Leica Jet Stream Adobe Suite Enscape

EDUCATION

SCAD BFA in Architecture

SCAD Master of Architecture

WORK EXPERIENCE

Russell Riccardi Architect

Present

ARCHITECT

Schematic design, Project Manage and coordinate all phases of High-end residential renovations and new builds.

Duties:

- Manage client expectations and drive clients experience during meetings
- Partner with business owners to confirm and understand business drivers and strategies
- Leverage design trade offs and cost/benefit analysis during construction process
- Provide mentorship to junior team members
- Remain current on emerging technologies and conduct research to support business needs and requirements
- Drafting (AutoCAD/ Revit) of architectural sets and details
- Understand and interpret NYC and NYS Building Codes
- Understand and interpret landmarks, municipality, planning & health commissions, as well as local jurisdictions
- Coordinate time and action calendars for on time deliverables throughout all phases of a project

Russell Riccardi Architect

Sep. 2014

JUNIOR ARCHITECT

- Review submittals and shop drawings
- Prepare CD's and proposed layouts
- Utilize multiple design software packages for preparation of architectural drawings including 2D and 3D modeling
- Create photo-realistic renderings for clients
- Make on-site visits to check on project status, problem solve on-site issues and create field reports

Gico Ltda. (Bogota, Colombia) Senior Executive of Operations	Aug. 2013 - Sep. 2014
D W- + T	

Rogue Water Taphouse Owner	Nov. 2012 - Aug. 2013

SEED Eco Lounge	Nov. 2008 - Aug. 2013
OWNER/ GM/ DESIGNER	

Dalu Design Group	Apr. 2008 - May 2009
Architectural Intern	